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To,
The Director of Canteens,
Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances and Pensions,
Department of Personnel & Training,
North Block, New Delhi - 110001.
Sir,

Subject: - Filling up vacant posts in the Non-Statutory Departmental
Canteens/ Tiffin Rooms located in the Central Government
Offices-Regarding.

I would like to draw your kind attention to the DoPT OM No.
15/2/2010-Dir-(c) dated 22.06.1998, 13.10.2010 and 27.06.2011 on the above
cited subject wherein DoPT has informed that the ban which was imposed on
creation and filling up of post in the non-statutory departmental canteens/
Tiffin rooms in the central government offices had been reviewed and
revoked.

This union has requested the Director General of Meteorology, India
Meteorological Department to initiate the process of filling up of vacant posts
of Canteen staff but we came to know that Ministry of Earth Sciences, the
Administrative Ministry of IMD has already declared the canteen staff in IMD
as isolated cadre (copy enclosed). It is informed by MOoES that the vacant post
of canteen staff will not be filled and will be utilized for surrendering/
matching saving for restructuring of IMD.

In view of above, you are requested to clarify whether MoES, the
Administrative Ministry can declare the canteen staff of IMD as isolated
cadre. If no then MoES/ IMD may be directed to fill the vacant posts of
canteen staff of IMD. '

An acknowledgement/ reply in this regard will be appreciated.

Thanking you,

With Regards
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(Kapil Chamoli)
General Secretary




